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From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, October 28, 2009 10:48 PM 
To: 
Subject 	 RE: Vietnam Ambassador 

Of course. 

cdm 

	Original Message 	 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 10:47 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 

Subject: Re: Vietnam Ambassador 

I don't know but am not ready to agree yet. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Wed Oct 28 22:41:17 2009 
Subject: FW: Vietnam Ambassador 

FYI 

From: Mills, Cheryl D 

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 10:41 PM 
To: 'McKean, David (Foreign Relations)' 
Subject: Vietnam Ambassador 

David: 

Thanks so much — I know she will want to speak with him regarding this so will let her know. 

Best. 

cdm 
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From: McKean, David (Foreign Relations) [mailto:David_McKean@foreign.senate.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 5:17 PM 

To: Mills, Cheryl D 

Subject: 

Cheryl — Senator Kerry had the opportunity to sing Happy Birthday to the Secretary earlier this week but neglected to 
tell her that he would be very interested in seeing 	 considered for Ambassador to Vietnam. 

paperwork should already be with White House personnel. I imagine that he will try to call the Secretary when she 
returns from her travels. Best, David 
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